

Federico M. Rossi was born in Buenos Aires, Argentina. After completing his Bachelor in Political Science at the Universidad de Buenos Aires he went to Florence. In Italy he obtained at the European University Institute a Ph.D. in Political and Social Sciences in 2011. His research interests have included national and transnational social movements, protest, trade unions, democratization, and youth political participation. His field research has, to date, been primarily in Argentina, Brazil and Italy and he has written on the assemblies' movement of Buenos Aires, the piqueteros movement in Argentina, land reform movements in Brazil, transnational movements, trade unions and globalization in Latin America, democratization and contentious politics, and youth political participation.

Federico is working on two edited books and a monograph. The first volume, co-edited and co-authored with Eduardo Silva, is about the neoliberal critical juncture and the second wave of incorporation in Argentina, Bolivia, Brazil, Ecuador and Venezuela. The second volume, co-edited and co-authored with Marisa von Bülow, is a collection of theoretical contributions to the general literature on contentious politics by scholars studying social movements in Latin America. Finally, he is working on a single-authored monograph about the second wave of incorporation and territorial politics in Argentina.

Degrees

- B.A., Universidad de Buenos Aires, Political Science, 2004
- M.A. in Research, European University Institute, Political and Social Sciences, 2008
- Ph.D., European University Institute, Political and Social Sciences, 2011
(Defense Committee: Donatella della Porta [director], Jeff Goodwin [co-director], Philippe Schmitter, and Sidney Tarrow)

Academic Experience

- Research Fellow, European University Institute, Department of Political and Social Sciences, 2011-2012
- Graduate Global Visiting Scholar, New York University, Graduate School of Arts and Science, 2009
- Junior Visiting Researcher, Universidade de Brasília, Instituto de Ciência Política, 2008
- Assistant Professor (Auxiliar Docente), Universidad de Buenos Aires, Facultad de Ciencias Sociales, 2005-2007

Research & Teaching Specializations: Latin American social movements, democratization and contentious politics, youth political participation

Languages: Spanish; Portuguese; Italian; English

Selected Publications

Books

- *La Participación de la Juventudes Hoy. La condición juvenil y la redefinición del involucramiento político y social.* Buenos Aires, Prometeo, 2009. ISBN 978-987-574-369-4

Articles

- “The assemblies’ movement of Buenos Aires, ten years later” (with: Sebastián Mauro), *Latin American Perspectives*, forthcoming.
- “Desperately seeking politics: protesting for social rights in Italy” (with: Donatella della Porta, Herbert Rieter, Massimiliano Andretta and Stefania Milan), *Mobilization*, forthcoming.
- “Acerca del rol de los movimientos sociales, sindicatos y redes de activistas en los procesos de democratización” (with: Donatella della Porta), *Desarrollo Económico*, 51:200, 2011, 521-545.
- “Youth Political Participation: Is this the End of Generational Cleavage?”, *International Sociology*, 24:4, 2009, 467-497.
- “La disputa por el espacio en la Cumbre de los Pueblos: La importancia simbólica de la geografía en la definición de los conflictos políticos”, *Revista Conflictos Globales, Voces Locales*, 2, 2006, 84-94.
- “La acción en clave nacional: hacia una revitalización de la tradición antiimperialista” (with: Karina Bidaseca), *Revista Conflictos Globales, Voces Locales*, 2, 2006, 61-65.
- “La traducción nacional de redes globales: ATTAC en la Argentina”, *Revista Conflictos Globales, Voces Locales*, 2, 2006, 73-78.
- “Aparición, auge y declinación de un movimiento social: las asambleas vecinales y populares de Buenos Aires, 2001-2003”, *European Review of Latin American and Caribbean Studies*, 78, 2005, 67-88.
- “Crisis de la República Delegativa. La constitución de nuevos actores políticos en la Argentina (2001-2003): las asambleas vecinales y populares”, *América Latina Hoy*, 39, 2005, 195-216.
- “Las asambleas vecinales y populares en la Argentina: las peculiaridades organizativas de la acción colectiva contenciosa”, *Revista Sociológica*, 57, 2005, 113-145.
- “¿Autogobierno o representación?. La experiencia de las asambleas en la Argentina” (with: Germán Pérez and Martín Armelino), *Revista de Ciencias Sociales*, 14, 2003, 175-205.

Chapters

- “Juggling multiple agendas in the struggle against neoliberalism: the Central de Trabajadores de la Argentina, 2002-2010”, Silva, E. (ed.), *The Domestic Effects of Transnational Activism in Latin America*, forthcoming.
- “Mobilizing for democracy: democratization processes and the mobilization of society” (with: Donatella della Porta), Klandermans, B. and van Stralen, C. (eds.) *Movements in Times of Democratic Transition*, forthcoming.
- “Democratization and social movements” (with: Donatella della Porta), Snow, D., della Porta, D., Klandermans, B. and McAdam, D. (eds.) *The Blackwell Encyclopaedia of Social and Political*

Movements, Wiley-Blackwell, Oxford, 2012.

- “Peronism”, Snow, D., della Porta, D., Klandermans, B. and McAdam, D. (eds.) *The Blackwell Encyclopaedia of Social and Political Movements*, Wiley-Blackwell, Oxford, 2012.
- “Piqueteros (workers/unemployment movement in Argentina)”, Snow, D., della Porta, D., Klandermans, B. and McAdam, D. (eds.) *The Blackwell Encyclopaedia of Social and Political Movements*, Wiley-Blackwell, Oxford, 2012.
- “Landless Workers’ Movements (MST) Brazil” (with: John Hammond), Snow, D., della Porta, D., Klandermans, B. and McAdam, D. (eds.) *The Blackwell Encyclopaedia of Social and Political Movements*, Wiley-Blackwell, Oxford, 2012.
- “Entre la plaza y la Casa Rosada: diálogo y confrontación entre los movimientos sociales y el gobierno nacional” (with: Sebastián Mauro), De Luca, M. and Malamud, A. (eds.), *Política y sociedad en los años del kirchnerismo*, EUDEBA, Buenos Aires, 2011.
- “Movimientos Sociales”, Aznar, L. and De Luca, M. (eds.) *Política. Cuestiones y Problemas*, CENGAGE, Buenos Aires, 2010 (3rd expanded and updated edition).
- “Social movements, trade unions and advocacy networks” (with: Donatella della Porta), Haerpfer, C., Inglehart, R., Welzel, C. and Bernhagen, P. (eds.) *Democratization*, Oxford University Press, Oxford, 2009.
- “La transnacionalización norte-sur de los conflictos y sus actores: la experiencia de la red ATTAC en la Argentina”, Grimson, A. and Pereyra, S. (eds.) *Conflictos Globales, Voces Locales: Movilización y activismo en clave transnacional*, UNRISD-Prometeo, Buenos Aires, 2008.
- “Coaliciones nacionales contra procesos continentales de liberalización comercial: la Autoconvocatoria No al ALCA” (with: Karina Bidaseca), Grimson, A. and Pereyra, S. (eds.) *Conflictos Globales, Voces Locales: Movilización y activismo en clave transnacional*, UNRISD-Prometeo, Buenos Aires, 2008.
- “Del autogobierno a la representación. La experiencia de las asambleas en la Argentina” (with: Germán Pérez and Martín Armelino), Schuster, F. et al. (eds.) *Tomar la Palabra: Estudios sobre protesta social y acción colectiva*, Prometeo, Buenos Aires, 2005.